


BOSTON EDISON COMPANY 
GENERAL OFFICES 38 BOYLSTON STREET 

BOSTON 12, MASSACHUSSETS 
 

October 8, 1952 
 

Mrs. John C. Dolan, Jr.  
269 Main Street 
Concord, Massachusetts   
 
Dear Mrs. Dolan: 
 
This will acknowledge your letter of September 30. Although 
Boston Edison company does not employ married women, 
there are occasions when this office does hear of 
opportunities in the home economics field. With this fact in 
mind, if you would care to talk with us and outline in further 
detail your desires, we should be very glad to make a note of 
your availability and have you in mind.  
 
I would suggest that you not take a special trip to Boston, but 
feel that on some occasion when you are coming in on other 
business, that it would be worth while to visit this office. 
Generally speaking, an excellent time for such an interview 
is between 9:30 and 10:30 a.m. 
 

Sincerely Yours,   
 
 
 

[Ellis] Maurice Tighe   
Home Service Director  

 
KMT: mec 
 
 
 
 


